

CURRICULUM VITAE



CRESCENZO, Alfonso **Principle Movements and Logistics Consultant**

Summary:

Alfonso Crescenzo is the Principle Consultant of AG2D srl; specialising in the planning and execution of NATO Movements, Transportation and Logistics at the strategic and operational levels. This includes the use of NATO Logistics Functional Services (LOGFAS) suite of programs (ADAMS, EVE, CORSOM, LOGREP, SDM and SPM) in support of NATO Operations, Training and Exercises. Delivering LOGFAS training and support to the following Ministry of Defence Albania, Denmark, Bosnia Herzegovina, Croatia, Estonia, Greece, Italy and Montenegro. He has also provided advice to the NCI Agency (NCIA) and MoD Italy for the further development and implementation of LOGFAS. He is a qualified ADP specialist and prior to starting AG2D, he was a career Warrant Officer in the Italian Air Force with 26 years of service in command and staff positions at tactical and operational levels worldwide, including 7 years as the Senior Military LOGFAS Instructor and 4 years as a Contractor at the NATO Communications and Information Systems School (NCISS) at Latina, Italy where he was responsible for all aspects, from planning, preparation and delivery, of LOGFAS Training and related support activities.

Education and Training:

INSTITUTION	DATES	PROGRAMME/ COURSE NAME	DEGREES/ DIPLOMAS /CERTIFICATES
NATO CIS School	Sep 2014	Tecnichal Instructor Course	Qualified NATO Instructor
Learning Tree International	Oct 2012	Administering Share Point Server 2010	Qualified Share Point Server 2010 Administrator
NATO CIS School	Oct 2012	LOGFAS Logistics Trainer	Qualified LOGFAS Logistics Instructor
NATO CIS School	Oct 2012	LOGFAS M&T Trainer	Qualified LOGFAS Movements and Transportation Instructor
NATO CIS School	Apr 2010	LOGFAS SPM/SDM Course Vs 6	Passed Advanced User and Instructor
NATO CIS School	Oct 2009	LOGFAS CORSOM Course Vs 6	Passed User and Instructor
NATO CIS School	Nov 2007	LOGFAS EVE Manager Vs 4.1 (Upgraded to Vs 6)	Passed Advanced User and Instructor
NATO CIS School	Mar 2007	LOGFAS EVE User Vs 4.1 (Upgraded to Vs 6)	Passed User and Instructor
NATO CIS School	Mar 2006	LOGFAS ADAMS Staff Officer Vs 4.1 (Upgraded to Vs 6)	Passed User and Instructor



CRESCENZO, Alfonso
Principle Movements and Logistics Consultant

NATO CIS School	Apr 2005	LOGFAS ADAMS Basic User Vs 4.0 (Upgraded to Vs 6)	Passed User and Instructor		
NATO CIS School	Mar 2005	LOGFAS LOGREP Trainer Vs 4.0 (Upgraded to Vs 6)	Passed Instructor		
NATO CIS School	Mar 2005	LOGFAS LOGREP User Vs 4.0 (Upgraded to Vs 6)	Passed Advanced User and Instructor		
NATO CIS School	Jan 2005	LOGFAS ADAMS Advanced User Vs 4.0 (Upgraded to Vs 6)	Passed Advanced User and Instructor		
INSTITUTION	DATES	PROGRAMME/ COURSE NAME	DEGREES/ DIPLOMAS /CERTIFICATES		
Defence Centre of Training Support RAF Halton (GBR)	Feb 2005	Defence Instructional Techniques Course	Passed - Instructor		
Scuola di Metodo Didattico Aeronautica Militare Florence (ITA)	Feb 2002	Instructional Techniques Course	Passed – NCO Military Instructor		
Air Staff School Italy	Sept 1999	ITA AF Operational / Personnel and logistic Support Database Instructor	Passed Advanced User and Instructor		
Program Languages Courses	Oct 1987- Jun 2002	COBOL – C – ACCESS – UNIX – UNIX Administrator	Passed and Upgraded - Advanced Programmer		
Air Staff School Italy	Feb 86	Data Entry/Programmer for ITA AF Establishment and Logistic Programs	Passed Advanced User and Instructor		
Istituto Tecnico Industriale "A VOLTA", Nocera Inferiore (SA) ITALY	Jul 82	Electrical Systems Technician	Passed		
Security Clearance:	NATO SECRET				
Language Qualifications: Level 1 Elementary Level 2 Fair (Limited working) Level 3 Good (Minimum professional) Level 4 Very good (Full professional) Level 5 Excellent (Native/Bilingual)	Languag e	Listening	Speaking	Reading	Writing
	Italian	5	5	5	5
	English	5	5	4	4
Professional Experience:					
2011 - Present	AG2D srl Principle Movements and Logistics Analyst				



CRESCENZO, Alfonso
Principle Movements and Logistics Consultant

2005 - 2011	<p>Senior Military Instructor FAS Section NATO CIS School, Latina</p> <p>Responsible for the Planning, Coordination and Conduct of LOGFAS Training for NATO. Responsible for advising the LOGFAS M&T Working Group and the LOGREP Working Group on Training issues. Responsible for advising on the LOGFAS Functionality Testing Group on LOGREP and M&T requirements. Functional expert on NATO logistic and movements planning/execution in support of JWC/JFTC and participation in ISAF MRE Exercises. Functional expert on NATO logistic and movements planning/execution in support of AMCC SHAPE and participation in NATO Movements Exercises and NRF Database Exercises.</p>
1999 - 2005	<p>Italian Air Staff Viale dell'Universita', 4 00185 Rome Italy Programmer/ Instructor</p> <p>Responsible for the update and maintenance of databases for ITAF Personnel / Operational Support and Logistic Support. Responsible for the software development written in support of Air Staff and ITAF Wing Commands for operational purpose. Instructor at ITA AF NCOs Statistical Courses. Logistics course delivery at the strategic and operational levels for the Italian Air Force.</p>
1996 - 1999	<p>NATO EF 2000 and TORNADO Development Production and Logistics Management Agency (NETMA) Unterhaching Germany Current Systems - Programmer/Instructor</p> <p>Responsible for the supervision of the Operational of Current IT Logistical Systems, including User Training and Investigation and Resolution of problems. Responsible for the development, delivery and training in respect of databases written in support of Nations and Industry supply activity. Responsible for the maintenance and editorial control of Tornado Standard Supply Procedures (SSP). Responsible for the creation of new software and delivery of training linked to all the software for NETMA and Industries related to the Tornado re-supplies.</p>



CRESCENZO, Alfonso
Principle Movements and Logistics Consultant

1986 - 1996

Italian Air Staff Viale dell'Universita', 4 00185 Rome Italy

Programmer

Computer and Automated Information Systems Skills

Windows 2000, Windows XP, Windows Vista,
Windows 2010

Advanced user

MS Office Professional

Advanced user

LOGFAS Tools (ADAMS, EVE, SPM, SDM,
LOGREP and CORSOM)

Advanced user, instructor, administrator and tutorial writer

Share Point 2010

Administrator